Sirgo Operating, Inc.

P. O. Box 3531, Midland, Texas 79702 (915) 685-0878

April 2, 1990

Mr. Michael E. Stogner
NMOCD

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: West Pearl Queen Unit #193
Lea County, New Mexico
Michael:
Due to the above referenced well being too close to the quarter quarter
section and also on a fenceline we have staked this well at a new
location.
100" FSL 2630' FWL, Sec. 28, T19S, R35E

We believe that this location should satisfy all requirements.

Should you have more questions please call.

Sincerely,

Bonnie Atwater

Production Technician
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

March 27. 1990 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
’ (505) 827-5800

Sirgo Operating Inc.
P.O. Box 3531
Midland, TX 79702

Attention: Bonnie Atwater

RE:  Administrative application for 4 unorthodox
oil well locations, West Pearl Queen Unit
Well No. 193, 10’ FSL - 2640’ FWL, 28-
T19S-R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Dear Ms. Atwater:

I am unable to administratively approve the subject well location at this time. Ordering
Paragraph No. (2) of Division Order No. R-2729, as amended, requires that a well within
a secondary recovery project be at least 5 feet from any interior quarter-quarter section line;
the No. 193 well is on the quarter-quarter section line between the SE/4 SW/4 and SW/4
SE/4 of said Section 28.

If possible, could this location be moved to satisfy the requirements? If not, this location
will unfortunately require a hearing before authorization by this Division can be made.*

I'will hold this well from any action the Division takes on this matter until I hear from you.

LS

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer
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cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
NM State Land Office - Santa Fe



